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Nov. 1, 2018 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO: N.C. Marine Fisheries Commission  

FROM: Chris Batsavage, Special Assistant for Councils  
 

SUBJECT: South Atlantic Fishery Management Council Obligatory Seat Nominations for 
North Carolina 

 
Issue 
N.C. General Statutes require the Marine Fisheries Commission to approve nominees for federal 
fishery management council seats for the governor’s consideration and allows the governor to 
consult with the commission regarding additions to the list of candidates.  The governor must 
nominate no fewer than three individuals for a federal fishery management council seat to the U.S. 
Secretary of Commerce.   
 
Findings 
The Marine Fisheries Commission’s Nominating Committee voted to forward the names of the 
following individuals to the Marine Fisheries Commission for consideration for North Carolina’s 
Obligatory Seat on the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council: 

• Robert (Tim) Griner, a commercial fisherman and dealer from Charlotte and the current 
North Carolina obligatory member on the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council 

• Brian (Scott) Buff, a commercial fisherman and dealer from Oak Island City  
• Samuel (Sammy) Corbett, a commercial fisherman and dealer from Hampstead 
• Jack Cox, a commercial fisherman and dealer from Morehead City and former North 

Carolina obligatory member on the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council  
 
Action Needed 
The commission needs to approve nominees for the North Carolina Obligatory Seat on the South 
Atlantic Fishery Management Council. 
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